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100 SO. KIMBALL STREET
HAVERHILL, MASS. 01830

November 29, 1984

U S Nuclear' Regulatory Commission
Region 1
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attn: Dr. John Glenn

Doctor John Glenn:

This letter is to confirm and finalize Dicket #030-14769,

Control #01901.

In answer to the first query, Haverhill Paperboard did have
on its premises a U-4 guage owned by Accuray Corp. This gauge
was removed by Accuray on February 19, 1980 under their license
#34-00255-03.

The second item is to reiterate your statement that the BG001
Gauging device is of the type and style not needing to be licensed
by us. Since our gauging device does not require a license and
the gauging device which did require a license is not in our possession
a license here is not necessary.

I thank you for your efforts in this matter and hope this
resolves it.

Sincerely, ,

M/.A/%VdL
Fred Teigler #
Plant Engineer
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